Natasha L. McFarlez

From: Lena Bonner

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 9:11 AM
To: Nancy Morawski; Natasha L. McFarley
Subject: FW: Agenda Item

Importance: High

Please place on Administrative Services Committee

LenaJ. Bovnwner

Clevk of Commissiovw

Office of the Clevk of Comumission
535 Telfair Street

Augustay, GA 30901

(706) 821-1820 - Office

(706) 821-1838 - Office Fax

From: Commissioner Stacy Pulliam <SPulliam@augustaga.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 8:57 AM

To: Lena Bonner <lbonner@augustaga.gov>

Subject: Agenda Item

Great Morning Ms. Bonner
Please add the following item to the agenda. Please forgive all caps | was typing fast to get this in.

DISCUSS POLICY AND PROCEDURES AS IT PERTAINS TO AMENDING AND OR CHANGING
THE CURRENT CHARTER FOR Augusta Richmond County. If change to charter has been
petitioned for discuss steps for starting a study committee that is reflective of the citizens in Augusta
Richmond County; getting Carl Vinson Institute of Government (or a similar institution that is able to
conduct a neutral study) involved for guidance in the matter; and conducting a series of charrettes

Stacy A. Pulliam
Augusta Commission, District 2

(762)328-8256 Mobile
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